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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION
Ref.:   RFQ/KOS/622838/2021
Date:   21.10.2021
Subject: Supply and delivery of Notebooks and Tablets 
The OSCE has a requirement for the supply with items/goods listed below and kindly requests you to provide a quotation as follows:

Please use this form for the submission of your quotation.  Additional information can be supplied on a separate page.  Technical specification sheets, brochures, photos, if applicable need to be submitted together with the quotation.
Any Purchase Order will be subject to the OSCE General Conditions of Contract which can be viewed at http://www.osce.org/procurement.  Detailed “Instructions to Bidders – Request for Quotation” are also provided on this website.

· QUOTATIONS SHOULD BE ADDRESSED TO: Tenders.omik@osce.org  clearly marked with the RFQ reference number and title.  (please do not use email address: procurement.omik@osce.org for submission of quotations)
· QUERIES FOR CLARIFICATION SHOULD BE ADDRESSED TO: procurement.omik@osce.org (kindly note that queries and matters for clarification are accepted until 25 October 2021 - CoB). INTERESTED BIDDERS SHOULD REGULARLY VISIT 

https://procurement.osce.org to get updated with any CLARIFICATION,AMENDMENT, EXTENSION issued on the RFQ, during the process
· DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF QUOTATIONS: On or Before 02 November 2021 at 12:00 hrs (CET) LATE QUOTATIONS AND QUOTATIONS SUBMITTED TO OTHER EMAIL/ADDRESS WILL BE REJECTED
Delivery time: (please specify)             
……………………………………………….

Delivery terms:                             DAP OSCE MIK Warehouse, Fushe Kosove/Kosovo Polje 

                                                        12000, Kosovo

Payment terms:                                  30 days net

Validity of offer (60 days minimum):      .……………………………………………….

Company name:

Authorized representative’s name and signature:

Address:

Email:

Telephone
	Item No.
	Description
	Qty
	Unit Price

(excl. VAT)
	Total


	Compliance Remarks

The Bidders are required to put item-by-item commentary on the Technical Specifications/Requirements demonstrating substantial responsiveness of the Goods to those specifications/requirements, or a statement of deviations and exceptions to the provisions of the Technical Specifications/Requirements.


	1.
	Laptop (Notebook computer): HP Spectre x360 OR EQUIVALENT
Windows 10 Pro 64

Intel® Core™ i7-8565U , min 3.5 GHz  Intel®

Integrated: Intel® UHD Graphics 620

16 GB DDR4-2400 SDRAM (onboard)

512 GB Intel® SSD

Intel® Wireless-AC 9560 802.11 b/g/n/ac

Supports battery fast charge: approximately 50% in 30 minutes

1 microSD media card reader

65 W USB Type-C™ power adapter
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	(please provide technical specifications offered product in this part for each item – this field is mandatory)

	2.
	Notebook carry case

HP Carry Sleeve 15
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	5.
	Portable Tablet; 

Galaxy Tab S5e 10.5", 64GB, Black (Unlocked)  OR EQUIVALENT
OS

Android

Processor

Octa Core (Dual 2.0GHz + Hexa 1.7GHz), Qualcomm SDM 670

Camera resolution (Front)

8.0 MP

Camera resolution (Rear)

13.0 MP

Video Recording Resolution

UHD 4K (3840 x 2160)@30fps

Battery

Li-Ion 7,040mAh

Memory

4GB(RAM) + 64GB internal

Connectivity

802.11 a/b/g/n/ac 2.4G+5GHz, VHT80

Bluetooth

Bluetooth v5.0 (LE up to 2 Mbps)

Location Technology

GPS,Glonass,Galileo

Main Display Size

10.5" (267.2mm)

Technology

Super AMOLED
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	Freight  cost

DAP OSCE MIK Warehouse, Fushe Kosove/Kosovo Polje 12000, Kosovo 
	
	
	
	

	
	TOTAL Amount (in €) without VAT
	
	
	
	


	

	Delivery Schedule:  Delivery at DAP OSCE MIK Warehouse, Fushe Kosove/Kosovo Polje  12000, Kosovo
(no partial delivery is permitted).
Please confirm compliance and specify the offered delivery period.
	Please confirm compliance and specify the offered delivery period.

-______________________

	Warranty: Warranty period should be minimum 2 years for all products under this RFQ.

Please confirm compliance and specify the offered warranty terms.
	Please confirm compliance and specify the offered warranty terms.

_________________________


Authorized representative’s name, stamp and signature (stamp) ___________________________
